MINUTES OF LUDFORD PARISH COUNCIL

The Meeting of the Parish Council was held on Tuesday 12 March 2019 at the Village Hall, Ludford at 7.30 pm.

PRESENT: Chairman - Cllr Cordwell

Vice-Chairman - Cllr Davidson

Cllrs Brader, Donner, Easter, Guthrie & Mrs Ridger.

1. <u>Apologies</u> - None.

2. Minutes of Meeting

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 15 January 2019 were approved and signed.

3. <u>Matters Arising</u> - None

4. Correspondence

ELDC – Register of Electors Update & Election, LCC – Notification of Road Improvements, Clerks & Councils Mag & BHIB-Spruce your trees—all noted. The Clerk had attended the District Council's election meeting at Manby. Details of who to contact regarding highways issues was now on display in the noticeboard.

5. <u>Finance</u>

The Clerk distributed a statement of Income and Expenditure which met the Council's approval.

LALC Subscription £149.51 Clerk's Salary £271.84 Npower_Churchyard £ 65.88 Amazon- Plate Noticeboard £ 5.50 HMRC-PAYE £ 0.20

All accounts were received and agreed for payment.

It was noted that there is an increment due to Clerk's Salary starting in April.

6. Reports

Village Hall Committee – The Council noted that the Village Hall Bar Manager had resigned and a new Manager was being sought, post to be advertised. There will be a medium evening and a Bingo evening. The AGM is on 08/05/19. The 101 Memorial will take place on 09/06/19.

Speeding/Traffic Calming/Reactive Speed Signage – It was noted that the speed signage had been put up in the village again. It was also noted that nothing is done with the data collected from the system. It was suggested that a sign with a camera, like a gatzo should be obtained and ask LCC to take it on. However, the Chairman felt this could be expensive to purchase and maintain. It was agreed that Cllr Brader would investigate and obtain the costs for such an item. Cllr Brader to report to the next meeting.

7. <u>Business</u>

CPRE-BKVC

Following a brief discussion, it was

RESOLVED not to enter the BKVC this year.

Emergency Planning Officer

Cllr Easter attended the meeting on the above subject, left his details with the officer concerned, but despite emailing, he has not had any further update. Cllr Easter will report at the next Meeting.

Fanny Hands Lane

Cllr Easter had been to look at this area, following a report from a Parishioner expressing concern that the lane was being used by large vehicles. On his visit there was no mud, he spoke to some Parishioners in the lane, who advised that delivery companies will not deliver down the lane. It was noted that Kiln Lane has always had problems with large lorries.

Grass Cutting Quotes

Following a brief discussion, it was

RESOLVED to continue with the current contractor GreenGrass Contracting.

8. <u>Matters for Discussion</u>

Cllr Mrs Ridger is to organise the flowers for the 101 Memorial and to put the application in for the road closure. She reminded Members that the road closures will need to be manned.

It was noted that the last AGM for the Twinning Group would take place on 28/03/19 and this would start the official closure of the group.

Clerk to report flood on A631 near 101 memorial and sunken gulley at the top of Playing Field Lane.

Chairman volunteered to put some bricks in the bottom of the bin at Old Barn Court to stop it blowing over.

Date of Next Meetings

Tuesday	y 14 May	2019	at 7.00	pm.

Meeting closed 9.00 pm.

Signed Chairman/Vice-Chairman	n Date